From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID

To:

Subject: Mouse data for anthrax

Date: Thursday, March 16, 2000 10:12:36 AM
Attachments: CpG-anthrax-mice.doc

I am faxing you some data. I am also enclosing a Word file with some data. We have no guinea
pig data.

- Bruce
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Mouse experiment 1 



Female Balb/c mice in groups of 10 were given CpG oligonucleotides (50 g in 0.05 ml) intraperitoneally:


a) 3 days before anthrax spore challenge


b) The day of challenge


c) The day after challenge


d) No CpG oligonucleotides (control)


All mice were challenged subcutaneously with 70 B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores. Survival and times to death were noted.


Results:


1. All mice died.


2. Mean times to death:


No CpG (controls) 



  98 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day -3      
110 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day 0 

  98 hours


CpG oligonucleotides on day +1

  89 hours


Mouse experiment 2 



Female Balb/c mice in groups of 10 were given CpG oligonucleotides (50 g in 0.05 ml) intraperitoneally:


a) 6 days before anthrax spore challenge


b) 3 days before anthrax spore challenge


c) No CpG oligonucleotides (control)


All mice were challenged subcutaneously with 11 B. anthracis Vollum 1B spores. Survival and times to death were noted.


Results:


Group





Time to death
    Survived/Total


No CpG (controls) 



  96 hours


0/10


CpG oligonucleotides on day -3      
114 hours


2/10


CpG oligonucleotides on day -6 

120 hours


5/10





